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DATE: June 5, 2025
TO: Kendricks Sleeper, Speaker of the Tenth Legislature

Cheyenne an\d Arapaho Tribes
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FROM: //U fotro——

Reggie Wassana, Governor
RE: Special Session of the Legislature — June 10, 2025

In accordance with the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes Constitution, Article VI, Section 6(b), states:
The Governor may call Special Sessions of the Legislature. Al Special Sessions.of the Legislature shall be held within a voting district.
The purposes of the Special Session shall be stated in a notice published not less than five days prior to the Special Session, and the
Legislature shall not consider any other subject not within such purposes.

I hereby call a new Special Session of the Legislature for:

e Public Hearing @ 10am on Tuesday, June 10, 2025 @ the Large Conference Room, Complex-Concho

e Special Session @ 11am on Tuesday June 10, 2025 @ the Large Conference Room Complex — Concho
I specifically do not call the Special Session for any day other than Tuesday, June 10, 2025 for the following purposes listed
below only:

1. A Resolution to Approve the submission of the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes’ application to the InterTribal
Buffalo Council (ITBC) Herd Development Grant Program for FY 2025 in the amount of $51,491.17 to support the
growth and sustainability of the Tribes’ Buffalo Program.

2. A Resolution to Appropriate Funding for the Annual Summerfest Event in Concho, OK , July 31-August 3, 2025.

A Resolution to Authorize the Governor to sign a contract for the Home Energy Appliance Rebate Program.
4. A Resolution to Appropriate $500,000 to EPA Program for Leveraging Purposes for the Brownfields Sub grant-

Concho Boy’s Dorm Building 138 Demolition Project
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